
 
 
 

 

 

  

Request for information under the Freedom of Information Act – 2021.871 
Released – 8 July 2021 
 
Thank you for your email dated 18 June 2021 requesting information regarding e-rostering. 
 
Please find detailed below a summary of your original request together with our response. 
 
Original request 
1. a) What job title / department within the trust is responsible for E-rostering and 
associated projects? 
 
Head of Workforce, Information & Systems 
 
b)  Does the trust have any projects or procurements in the E-rostering, E-job planning or 
locum bank area on-going or scheduled in the next 12 months?  
 
Roster Review project – all Operations rosters being reviewed 

 
2. What is the scheduling / rota software the trust uses for medical doctors ?  
 
Allocate Software - HealthRoster 
  
3. What software does the trust currently use to support its staff bank for medical 
doctors?  
 
Allocate Bank Staff Rostering is used for temporary agency workers 
 
4. When does the contract for the software outlined in the answer to Question 2 and 
Question 3 end?    
 
2024 
 
5. What is the scheduling / rota software the trust uses for surgery doctors?  
 
The Trust does not use surgery doctors i.e. primary care and/or surgical doctors 
 
6. What software does the trust currently use to support its staff bank for surgery 
doctors?  
 
Not applicable 
 
7. When does the contract for the software outlined in the answer to Question 5 and 
Question 6 end? 
 
Not applicable 
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8. What is the scheduling / rota software the trust uses for nurses? 
 
Allocate Software - HealthRoster 
 
9. What software does the trust currently use to support its staff bank for nurses?  
 
Allocate Bank Staff Rostering is used for temporary nurses bank and agency  
 
10.  When does the contract for the software outlined in the answer to Question 8 
and    Question 9 end? 
 
2024 
 
11. What is the scheduling / rota software used for admin and clerical staff?  
 
Allocate Software - HealthRoster 
 
12. What software does the trust currently use to support its staff bank for admin 
and clerical staff?  

 
Allocate Bank Staff Rostering is used for temporary admin and clerical bank and agency workers 
 
13. When does the contract for the software outlined in the answer to Question 11 
and  Question 12 end? 
 
2024 


